VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 3:29 PM
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Tobin, Victoria; Brown, Lloyd; White, John;

Williamson, Alec; Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Carpine, Joy;
Hopkins, David A.

Cc: Claus, Emily (Consultant)

Subject: Media Clips - Alaskan Way Viaduct
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Media from the last few days:

Embarcadero, thy daughter is the Alaskan Way Viaduct
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/opinion/2008584194_opin04vesely.html

Republicans React to Governor Gregoire's Missed Deadline on Viaduct
http://kuow.org/program.php?id=16638

If you convene citizens, listen to them
http://crosscut.com/2009/01/02/alaskan-way-viaduct/18750/

Viaduct tunnel idea rises again
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/localnews/2008579379 boredtunnel01m.html

Tunnel option was disliked by nearly everybody
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/localnews/2008579346_viaductO1m.html

Alaskan Way Viaduct: Recurring dream
http://seattlepi.nwsource.com/opinion/394354 tunneled.html

Is it time to lay bet on a tunnel to replace Seattle viaduct?
http://www.theolympian.com/118/story/713186.html|

Another delay for Alaskan Way Viaduct decision

video here:
http://www.komonews.com/news/local/36914164.html?video=YHI&t=a
text here:

http://www.komonews.com/news/local/36914164.html

The viaduct as Gregoire's downfall
http://blogs.thenewstribune.com/oped/2008/12/31/title_ 736
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